

26 June 2026

Guidance Note: Imminent Danger Security Costs Extension

Dear Industry Partners,

We have received a number of enquiries about when the Imminent Danger Security Costs extension applies, particularly where there are concerns about possible protest activity or related events.

As outlined in the Sasria Material Damage regulations and [Circular 491](#), applicable to the current policy wording, the extension is intended to respond to circumstances where there is an active Sasria-insured peril and a demonstrable imminent danger of loss or damage to insured property.

A planned event, such as a march, protest, public gathering, deadline, media report, social media comment or general concern about heightened risk, does not by itself trigger the Imminent Danger Security Costs extension.

Security costs incurred in anticipation of a possible future event are therefore not indemnifiable by Sasria. Any consideration will be assessed against the facts of the matter and the applicable policy conditions, including whether a Sasria-defined event exists and whether there is an imminent danger to the insured property.

Where there is uncertainty about a specific circumstance, agents and brokers are encouraged to contact Sasria Underwriting at contact_underwriting@sasria.co.za before incurring costs.

Kind regards,

Themba Sibiyi

Executive: Strategy and Underwriting